From: Redacted ‘
Sent: 2/25/2014 3:50:32 PM

To: 'St. Marie, Stephen' (Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch

Hi Steve,

It was a pleasure speaking with you. I'll confirm either March 26 or March 27" when I speak
with him.

Redacted

IRegulatory Relations
Redacted !
External [Redacted | Fax |Redacted || Internal %Keaactea ‘[ ‘Keaacted

ww: unless you really need to, please don't print this e-mail

From: St. Marie, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 3:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K;|Redacted

Subject: RE: Lunch

Redacted

March 4 or March 11 would be great.

-- Steve

Stephen St Marie

SB GT&S 0115318


mailto:Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.gov

Regulatory Analyst

Policy and Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102
415-703-5173 (office)

415-244-3168 (mobile)

stephen.st. marie@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 3.22 PM
To{Redacted
Cc: St. Marie, Stephen
Subject: Lunch

Redacted

- could you schedule lunch sometime with Steve St Marie and me ? | thought

he was calendared but | don’t see him on it. Thanks.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To(iearn more, pf)ease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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